Friority : NORMAL / URGENT
Ref W,MWVO’{? 2] 161/! i N IN OPS Yes(No DOA
From (Person; of Em Ref.
Date/Time U-/-'V]W?D MV :§
TYPE: M Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lesry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Traileror o
Vehicle No U %IQ‘J D.0.AY As At 73[?’,70’0
Make & Model NEW CAR PRICE:$ .
Registration Date MV:$ é%" ’5“’5%?%)( : ﬂw g
COE Expiry Date FS:§ - Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount (PARF) + (COE) = SV:§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period;_ __X12=___  Mths Average MV %
As At
) - = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
mmmus - = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No |- 8
(b) Balance Months ~ |Paraliel import vehicle:  Yes/No | - §
- More than 10yrs old:  Yes/No |- &
T —— 5 L) MV for Repossessed vehicle =5
(a)

Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
(a)_ - (b) = M2=__<___yrs Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Befare/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X % = No. of transfer : ' - %
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims JPK <claims@jpknights.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 3:11 PM
To: admin@lbs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; survey@jpknights.com;
claims@ajaxinspection.com

ce Phoebe Xie; ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg
Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - COMPG20000394 / SKP3196J / DOA : 28/02/2020
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate 3196.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please check Market Value and email back to phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg and cc to Ms lvy OD case handler within 48
hours.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Jasmine

JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD | 33 UBI AVE 3 #05-47 VERTEX TOWER A SINGAPORE 408868 |CO REG: 2007237632
Tel: (65) 6345 0068 | Fax: (65) 6344 5328 |
www.pknights.com; www.aspectus.sg

sT

L L = ] | cisrn o pnebs Seat

Confidential: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the
identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message
from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



3/3/2020

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Mar 2020

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
693F

SKP3196J

No

03 Mar 2020

B.MW.

3161 1.6 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID
White

2014
A351J786N13B16A
WBA3A12020J722171
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$29,976.00

29 Aug 2014

29 Aug 2014

1

$23,967.00

Yes
28 Aug 2024
$16,776.00

28 Aug 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$72,990.00

$32,727.00

$49,503.00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

11



3/17/2020 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

Promotion Period from 16 Mar = 15 Jun 2020

Exclusive for Registered

SPC&U members

Post an Ad

Browse by Category

21 vehicles

Search Selection

HETU
$58 until it's SOLD! dlick here to view
our PRISTINE USED CARS
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling at GREAT PRICES
v «Back (12 ) Next » [ sort by Reg. Date
BMW 316i : ~
Mak M Price Depreciation ¢ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
BMW 316i Any Any 2014 Any Any Any
BMW 3 Series 316i M-Sport $65,888 $11,520 /yr 27-Nov-2014 1,598 cc 72,000 km Luxury
Most Beautiful M-sport Bmw 316 KIT, Tip Top Condition! Up To 100% Cheapest In Town! Full Loan Avallable, Immediate Transfer For
Cash Deal, Original Paintwork, Accident Free, In House Loan And Bank Loan Available! SMS, Call Or WhatsApp Me For Discussion And Vi...
Auto Inn
Posted: 16-Mar-2020 Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, BMW 316i, BMW, 316i
BMW 3 Series 316i - N.A 30-Sep-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury
Full Loan Available, Offer Bank Interest Rate From 1,98%, Full Maintained By BMW. Free 1 Year Warranty With Certified 120 Points Test
Report With Detailed Chassis Inspection. Welcome Workshop Evaluation. Package With 1x Free Servicing At Our Authorized Workshop!...
Dynamic Motering
Pasted: 01-Feb-2020 Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, BMW 316i, BMW, 316i
BMW 3 Series 316i = N.A 17-Sep-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury
Cheapest In Town! 1 Owner, Midnight Blue In Color, Very Good Power Response, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available With Fast And
Easy Loan Approval, Trade In Welcome! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Good Accredited Company. Hurry, Call For Availability Or Viewi...
Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Mar-2020 Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, BMW 316i, BMW, 316i
BMW 3 Series 316i $67,800 $12,420 fyr 29-Aug-2014 1,598 cc 81,000 km Luxury
1 Owner, Flexible Loan Available. Most Valued Buy, Beautiful Unit With Original Condition! 100% Accident Free! Well Taken Care Of, As
Good As New! One Of The Most Reliable And Popular Luxury Sedan In The Market! Smooth Transmission And Responsive Engine.Trade...
Posted: 01-Mar-2020 Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, BMW 316i, BMW, 316i
2014 BMW 520i (For Lease)
$2,700/mth BMW 520i for lease from $2700/mth. Luxury Sedan with good fuel consumption and quality stylish interior.
More info about this vehicle
BMW 3 Series 316i - N.A 28-Aug-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury
Low Mileage, Priced To Go! Cheapest In The Market! Car In Excellent Condition Both Interior And Exterior. 100% No Repairs Needed! 6
Months Warranty, View To Believe! Accident-Free, High Trade In Available With Flexible In House Loan And Bank Loan Hurry! Give Us A...
Posted: 08-Feb-2020 Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, BMW 316i, BMW, 316i
BMW 3 Series 316i - N.A 22-Aug-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury
Elegant Black, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In- House Loan Packages Available,
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 28-Dec-2019 Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, BMW 316i, BMW, 316i
BMW 3 Series 316i - N.A 15-Aug-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury

Compare

Flexible Loan, 1 Owner, Agent Maintained Since Day 1! With Full Serviced Records, 100% Accident Free, Showroom Condition With Low
Mileage, High Paper Value! Trade In Welcome, Don't Miss, Call Now!

Oscars Auto
Posted: 18-)an-2020  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, BMW 316i, BMW, 316i

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=316i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2014

A !up«rusu Far Lar Buyery

2 Rare Agent DB9 For Sale At Only 19.3 epreciation, I
Post an Advertisement Rare Agent DB9 For Sale At Only 19.3K Depreciation ; Rothinn
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just e Mint Condition - By F

v [ 20 results/page 7 |

Status

Available

SOLD

SOLD

Available

SOLD

SOLD
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